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HUBBAm  M.Ill,ING  do.

Oeo.  E.  enlth,   State  R®pregontatlve
764  Bartl®tt  Av®.,  .nlllwaukeo,   W19.

March  23,   1921.

Mr.   F.   L.   Bates,
M®"phls,  term.

D®at`  Sir:

Pardon  delay  ln  answedng  your  favor  of  T` arch
4th.,  but  I  have  boon  out  of `town  and  waltod my  return
bofor.e  angw®rlng.

My  flr8t  acquaintance  with  I).  L.  George  was  at
EI  R®no,   I  novor noticed  any  scars  on  his  neck  nor  on
hlg  faoo,  eJ[oept  the  peculiar  formation  of  one  eye  brow.

On my  recent  trip  I  vlsltod l1.a.  'm.  8.  Penn]nan
at  Col`mbug,   Ohio,  and  we  reviewed  matters  there  pretty
thoroly  lagt  S`mday.

I  have  boon  lnfomed  that  you  emlblted  the  t>ody
at Memphis  and  also  at  I,os  Angoles,   and  wish  you  would
please  advise  me  lf  I  have  been  correctly  informed.

I  have  read  your book  very  ct,al`efully  and  con-
gratulate  you  on  the  pl`oof8  that  you have  gathered  as
to  his  ldontlty.    I  will  agree  with  you  ln  most  of  your.
stat®mentg,  but  differing  a  few  instances,  which  I  will
oxplaln to  you  ln  our firgt  personal  1ntervlow.

I  would not  invest  any money  ln  the  proposition
at  thlg  tlm®,  but  will  s®o  you  on my  first  trip  South  and
talk  the  matter  oveh thoroly  with  you  ln  a  personal  way.
In  the  meantime  I  would  be  glad  to  hear  from  you  further..

With  best  regal.ds,

Yourg  tmly,

(Slgnod)   Goo.   E.   Smith.
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